CITY OF COCONUT CREEK

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT
PLANNING & ZONING DIVISION

4800 WEST COPANS ROAD

COCONUT CREEK, FLORIDA 33063

November 12, 2003

Robert Wedding Architects
221 Commercial Boulevard, #202
Lauderdale By The Sea, FL 33308

Re:  Vista BMW
Administrative Approval

Dear Sir or Madam:

Your application dated February 28, 2003, requesting Administrative Approval for the above
referenced site plan has been approved. Specifically, this approval included the following
components:

e To add two (2) guard booths
e To add above ground fuel tank
e To add hand car wash

Please contact Natacha Josiah in our office to schedule a time for pick up of your plan sets.
Meanwhile, should you have any questions or require any additional information, please feel free
to contact me at (954) 973-6756.

Planning and Zoning Manager

WSSinj
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